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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: All Parties and Persons Interested pate : April 7, 2020
in the Walsh Backup Generating Facility SPPE
(19-SPPE-02)

From:  Susan Burns Cochran, Hearing Officer
(916) 654-3965
Susan.Cochran@energy.ca.gov

subject: DIRECTION REGARDING OPENING AND REBUTTAL TESTIMONY

Under the milestones in the current scheduling order,! opening testimony is due April 8,
2020 (7 days after the Staff's responses to comments were filed in the docket) and

rebuttal testimony is due April 15, 2020 (7 days after opening testimony).

At the direction of the Committee Presiding Member, the schedule is hereby modified
as described below to accommodate questions regarding air quality, greenhouse gas
emissions, public health, and toxic air contaminants that the Committee will ask in the
forthcoming Notice of Prehearing Conference (Notice).

The modified schedule for opening and rebuttal testimony is as follows: opening and
rebuttal testimony on topics other than air quality, greenhouse gas emissions, public
health, and toxic air contaminants shall be filed by April 8, 2020, and corresponding
rebuttal testimony shall be filed by April 15, 2020. The Committee’s Notice will contain
a schedule for filing opening and rebuttal testimony regarding air quality, greenhouse
gas emissions, public health, and toxic air contaminants. The Notice will also establish
a modified schedule for prehearing conference statements, the prehearing conference,
and the evidentiary hearing.

If you have any questions of a procedural nature, please contact me as shown above.
Technical questions should be addressed to Leonidas (Lon) Payne, Project Manager,
at Leonidas.Payne@energy.ca.gov or at 916-651-0966.

' TN 231636.
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